

Ignacio Parot

Senior Consultant

Email: <u>ignacio.parot@oxera.com</u>

Tel: +44 2077 766626

Languages: English and Spanish



Expertise

- Public Policy and Impact Assessment
- Regulation

Sectors

- Energy
- Financial Services
- Health

Profile

Ignacio has over ten years' experience in applying economics to a range of competition, regulation and public policy issues. He joined Oxera as a Senior Consultant in 2022 and is a member of its Competition team. Since joining Oxera, Ignacio has worked across a number of sectors, including financial services and telecoms.

Before joining Oxera, Ignacio held several public policy positions in the Chilean government, and worked as a senior economist in the Chilean Competition Court and as a senior economic adviser in the Chilean President's staff. During his time at in the Competition Court, he advised judges on the resolution of over 30 proceedings, including cartels, abuse of dominance, mergers, public procurement and regulatory cases.

Selected professional experience

- Analysis for a company in the medical industry in a complaint at the European Commission (2022–)
- Analysis for a sports company in an antitrust case in Spain (2022–)
- Supporting a payments company in a financial services regulatory review (2022–)
- Advice to a third-party on the Rogers-Shaw merger in Canada (2022)
- Assisted the Chilean Procurement Office in the design of several centralised procurement tenders (2020–22)



- Supported the Chilean government in the design of its COVID-19 vaccination campaign and the procurement of vaccines (2020–22)
- Supported the Chilean government on data analytics for policy decisions during the COVID-19 pandemic (2020–22)
- Advice the Chilean Ministry of Health on the design of a new regulatory framework for public and private insurance (2019–20)
- Advice to Fonasa, Chile's state-run health insurance provider, on the design and auction of a prescription medicine retail discount scheme (2020)
- Advice to the Chilean Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Social Development on the design of a new low-income wage subsidy (2019)
- Supported the Chilean Competition Court in the resolution of horizontal agreement cases in the retail, construction and medical sectors (2014–19)
- Supported the Chilean Competition Court in the resolution of abuse of dominance cases in the banking, industrial and food sectors (2014–19)
- Supported the Chilean Competition Court in the resolution of merger and regulatory proceedings in the energy, hospitality and credit sectors (2014–19)

Qualifications

- Master in Economics of Markets and Organizations, Toulouse School of Economics, France
- Master in Economics (Industrial Organization track), Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile, Chile
- BSc Business and Economics, Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile, Chile